

MINUTES OF MEETING

FEBRUARY 6, 1975

The meeting was called to orderat 9:20 a.m. Senator Close was in the Chair.

PRESENT:

Senator Close Senator Wilson Senator Dodge Senator Foote Senator Bryan Senator Sheerin

ABSENT: Senator Hilbrecht - Excused

 <u>SB 21</u> - Testimony was presented before the Committee by the following: Mr. Virgil P. Anderson, AAA Insurance - discussed the element of subregation. Mr. Jim Carmany, Director, Clark County Juvenile Court distributed for the Committee's review a survey of states having parental liability statutes and the amounts that are currently in effect in these states. Also discussed the section of <u>SB 21</u> that deals with disclosure of juvenile names and full disclosure of juvenile records. Mr. George L. Ciapusci, State Farm Insurance Co. - discussed the removal of unlimited liability and the dominal effect it would have on insurance companies.

After considerable discussion, Senator Dodge moved that this bill be killed. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

- <u>SB 53</u> Testimony was presented before the Committee by the following: Mr. George T. Bennett, State Board of Pharmacy - presented to the Committee a request from the Las Vegas Police Dept. that Subsection 2 be amended to read as follows:
 - 1. "Marihuana" means:
 - (a) All parts of [the plant] any plant of the genus Cannabis [sativa L.], whether growing or not;
- Mr. Lloyd Whalen, State Law Enforcement Association. Mr. Cal Dunlap, Assistant District Attorney, Reno.

Senator Bryan moved a "Do pass" as amended, Seconded by Senator Wilson, Motion carried unanimously.

<u>SB 70</u> - Testimony was present before the Committee by the following: Mr. William G. Parsons, Nevada Dept. of Fish and Game. Mr. James L. Lambert, Nevada Highway Patrol. Senate Judiciary Committee Minutes of Meeting February 6, 1975 Page 2

- <u>SB 70</u> No action was taken on the bill at present. It will be placed on the agenda for Monday, February 10, 1975 for further consideration by the Committee.
- <u>SB 71</u> No action was taken by the Committee at the present time. This bill will be placed on the agenda for Monday, February 10, 1975 for consideration.
- <u>SB 133</u> Testimony was presented before the Committee by Colonel Burns of the Nevada National Guard. In addition to his testimony, Colonel Burns was requested to report back to the Committee on the background and rationale of Section 412.026 of the NRS.

Senator Foote moved a "Do pass". Seconded by Senator Wilson. Motion carried unanimously.

<u>SB 135</u> - Testimony was presented before the Committee by Mr. Bernard Dehl, Nevada Highway Department. After considerable discussion by the Committee, it was recommended that the bill be amended to give the Sheriff the authority to issue permits rather than the Attorney General. In addition, Section 202.380 will be amended to include Highway Patrol officers, and Wardens and Prison@Gaards. Senator Wilson also suggested that the Committee review the definition of tear gas cans, cartridges, bombs, etc. He will report back to the Committee on this.

> Senator Bryan moved a "Do pass" as amended. The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Kinsley;

APPROVED:

Senator Close,

29